CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2026
TO: Mayor Smith and BOA
FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:
e Construction

o A Pre-Construction meeting was held on January 14, 2026. The contractor, Young’s
General Contracting, Inc.is to proceed immediately. Work shall be completed by the
contractor on or before October 12, 2026.

o The contractor will begin to replace the 10” existing force main beginning at the north
end of Old Willard Road and proceed to the connection point with the City of
Springfield. Once that task is completed the contractor will begin force main
replacement from the north end of Old Willard Road to the 94 Lift Station.

o Upgrades to the 94 Lift Station will proceed concurrently with the force main
replacement.

e Abatement Order on Consent (AOC) with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources
(MDNR).
o | submitted a revised Abatement Order on Consent to MDNR on January 16 for their
review and potential negotiation regarding language in the AOC.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

e Construction

o A Pre-Construction meeting was held on January 20, 2026. The contractor JD Wallace
Contracting, LLC is to proceed immediately. Work shall be completed by the contractor
on or before August 1, 2026.

o The contractor will begin at the intersection of Farm Road 103 and Farm Road 106 with
the installation of gravity main. This will involve closing the intersection to traffic. The
contractor will coordinate road closures with the City, and the City will inform the public
to their best ability using social media and other outlets.

o The contractor will then proceed west along Farm Road 106 to Farm Road 101. From
that intersection, the contractor will proceed north along Farm Road 101 for
approximately 400 feet to termination.



